
Responses to Questions on the RFP 5.7.2024 
 

1. Can you provide a standard pharmacy file (our template / field list attached)?   
 

We have provided an additional file that you can request from Jennifer Bisciglia-Heideman that 
is called “Dakota County – Prescription Drug Claims.xls”.  This provides most of the fields you are 
requesting. We are not providing formulary indicator, paid tier, and specialty indicator.  It is 
expected that you can look up those fields since we have provided the NDC. 

 
2. Can you provide census data for the Post-65 Group Medicare Retiree population?  This was not 

included in census received. 
 A new Census file with Post 65 was added to the census file and emailed out to all vendors. 
 

3. It is vendor policy to produce proposals in electronic format for email submission. We do not 
produce hard copy proposal. Please confirm that is acceptable to the County.  
 
Yes, this acceptable.  
 

4. The Geo Access specifications note as question 60 of the Appendix H – Questionnaire are 
different than those found in the Appendix F - Pharmacy Network Match and Appendix D - 
Medical Provider Network Match spreadsheets.  Please confirm we should provide the data as 
requested in the spreadsheets only. 
Yes, please provide the data as requested in the Appendix F and Appendix D spreadsheets only; 
and ignore the specifications in Q.60 of Appendix H. 
 

5. On the 2023 Experience provided, it is labeled as being only medical claims. Can we please get 
monthly pharmacy paid claims for 2023? 
 
Yes, this will be emailed out to all vendors from Jennifer Bisciglia-Heideman 
 

6. We received 2023 Experience and 2023 Large Claims.  Can we get the same data for 2022?  If so, 
can we be sure what is provided includes monthly pharmacy paid claims for 2022 as well? 
 
Yes, this will be posted to external site and emailed out to all vendors from Jennifer Bisciglia-
Heideman 
 

7. Can you provide current Stop Loss premiums, ASO fees and Claim factors by plan? 
 
Yes, this will be posted to external site and emailed out to all vendors from Jennifer Bisciglia-
Heideman 

 
8. Could you provide the Summary of Benefits and/or Evidence of Coverage for the current Group 

Medicare plans for HP/UCare? 
 
Yes, these have been posted to external site and emailed out to all vendors from Jennifer 
Bisciglia- Heideman 
 
 



9. Can you provide 2022 calendar year claims from carrier  
 
Yes, these have been posted to external site and emailed out to all vendors from Jennifer 
Bisciglia- Heideman 
 

10. Can you provide the current top provider report?  
 
No, the Medical provider network match report that was emailed out by Jennifer Bisciglia- 
Heideman,  will give providers utilized by our members in the last 12 months. You will need to 
match your providers by tiering 1&2 so we can see disruption.  

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 


